

Saltford School PTA
Monday 26 April 2021

Present: Mrs Sage, Ruth Presswood, Rajinder Boucher, Liz Spyko, Suzanne Young, Laura Tallo, Ciara Fraser, Kathryn Hale, Karen-Brookes Lovell, Emma Williett, Amanda Hawkins, Sarah Mcnaughton, Amy Andrews

Item

- 1.0 **Apologies**
Ali Williams, Janet Allen, Claire Harrison, Jody Sparey
- 2.0 **Minutes of the PTA Meeting held 01 March 2021**
The minutes were agreed as accurate.
- 3.0 **Event Feedback and Forward Plan**
- 3.1 **Uniform Sale** – Raised £87 in the recent sale. CF agreed to hold sale on Saturday 8 May during the Saltford Garden Sale weekend. Will arrange to be on the map. Possible sell EYFS uniform at school if children are allowed in for their Stay & Play in the final term. Otherwise look at selling bundles of clothes to new parents elsewhere.
- 3.2 **Spectacular Spoons** – Thanks to RP for arranging this free art activity and to T Oliver for the design of the posters. The judging and awarding of prizes and certificates have taken place and will be on the school website.
- 3.3 **Summer Fair** – EW and SY are looking at an internal summer fair (for the children only) on Friday 16 July 2021 subject to government guidelines announced next month. There will be three zones with tickets sold in advance on PTA Events with parents requesting a healthy option snack or a treat. Suggested donation of between £3 and £5. Some parental support will be needed for planning, setting up, helping run and clearing up at the end of the day. Suggested Year 6 run some of the zones. Suggested by D Sage the children can come in PE kit on the day. Donations to be made of soft toys, kids books and dvd's for a children's tombola.
- 3.4 **Summer Raffle** – Date to be arranged for a non-uniform day in return for a donation to the summer raffle as per the Christmas raffle which was a big success. AH to arrange and set dates
- 3.5 **Get Set Tokyo** – JSB and MB meeting tomorrow for an outline plan and will discuss with LS to see how we can fundraise using the Justgiving page.
- 3.6 **Virtual Balloon Race** – AW to put post on Facebook. Next race start date is 2 June 2021.
- 4.0 **Other Events**
- 4.1 **Sports Day** – Whole day of sports on Friday 9 July 2021. PTA agree to provide refreshments and ice-creams. LT has a spare freezer to use for storage of ice-creams. LT to check wholesale prices of Cornetto style ice-creams. RP to pass on details for stock and setting up on the day as possibly unable to help on that day. Waiting for government guidelines on large gatherings.
- 4.2 **Village Treasure Hunt** – DS suggested the event but the PTA have put this hold for the autumn term due to time constraints this term.

Item

5.0 Other Items raised

- There is £8,245.00 in the PTA bank account, the costs of the Forest School and Super Pirates are to be deducted.

6.0

- PTA would like further costs for replacement of the pond liner before agreeing to fund repair works to the pond area. DS to find costs.
- EW mentioned the commemorative tree and plaque to be unveiled in Autumn 2021 term. PTA have agreed to fund this.
- PTA agreed to fund a new sand pit area on the field.
- DS mentioned commemorative badges. RP to send email of prices and design to the PTA committee and DS.

Date and Time of Next Meeting

14 June 2021 at 7:30pm, possibly on zoom